HARRISON BARNES: REEL I s : si;,;‘i
Retypéd _. ‘ iy
_‘Eg_s_gpe_il;] Oivé Four name and age firste S -
. Bgrnest Harrison Barnes, born 1889o _' _l i i
Russell: What was tha birthdate exactly? ‘ -.

Barnest January 13, 18890 . i

~ ~Allent We’re,,you born here in the city? :

0, - , ' 3 B
Barnes: .On Magnolia plantation. | It was owned by ah Governor [Hs 0. ] Warmouth at that timeu g

Our daddy he was ah kinda foreman, ya know. ; ;'~. 2 g EE Ly ' . Wt -'rg,'g-:
Russell: Uh-huh. _ e BET R g, - | r
Barnes: And I bad ah four other hrothera-three other Hrothers rather. E :
Russell: Four of 'em in the family, huh? co T ' - , Lo L Lo ~_
Barnes: Yeah., And ah they got a band, ya lhww--t.hey a.h put together and they bought. them a
band at that time, Well, their instrument’ wasn't. very dear, -and ah they had about 18, 18 6r~ 2 l'll
19 fellas that joined the band.at that t:lme. And my brotheras one playea E fiat oornet,uj_ﬁ,ﬁ*
. bitty ole! ahort. instrument-one had the baritcme, the other E flat olarinet. And they had
ole' man Jim ‘Humphrey to. come teach Tem, ya lmow. And e ueed to £o. arOund wha:-e 'bhey wéra ’-
givin'. them 1e580ns ya know, and they wouldn't 1et ua ‘come too near for mtmtiona, seareti |
. of interrupt:.ons. So he give 'em Tirst the scales, ya lmmv, and he woulﬂ put. down wha‘l‘. f:lnger
to give for them to get their [in]tonation, ya, see, of the ;Yatrument“first, second anci 56

1.Ci. 8. ,LLL)GJ 'f,,,,&/,u/ ih#’\ ’[WTQ e i
on, like that on the cardz Give' 'em thﬁa scale. ConCBrt-s-a]l :just concert music with\ihe

.: '4_'.

whole band. And next he give em oh little common pieces of music like that and [so] oty And

I would taken notice after I got the music dotm by ear, by ear, ya lmow-o-and gh ;[id ﬁatch ﬂU‘ f-‘:

brother--ah how they played, ya see, A - : n - e b o SR ‘. f .?:: ;
Russell: Were your brothers oldek tm you? . ' '. | _ | : ’ SET U W

Barnest They all was older than mes SRR T et RiEd
Russells A1l older. "l ; o Py . [ L: 7. e AJ‘

: ' 1 e : i ' . i = y 3 ; S '1. ;
/ k) - ' St
4 -

Barnes: When they went in the field like that, I would take them same piecé!! of muﬁic and Aok

. ah they already, had the finger:l.ngs on_the baritene, ya lmom.

-

Russell: Yeah . RE ‘ o T RE U ,
s A ong gt PRV ST W

Barnes: A.nd I would work at it, and play 11-,, yg Bee. L, i 5 oo
Russell: You started on baritone, then? Padte Bec LT A,
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Barnes: Well, when I first started, yeahj haé the E flat cornet there, too, ya know, But
I'd rather, I'd rather the baritone at that time. And aftef_I learned good, they would go bo
rehearsal, so one night they were rehearsaling==my brother he wasn't there-ghad his instrument
waiting for him, ya'know, and he didn't come--and they played, played a coupla of numbers and
* I just went right on ahead and played; they was surprised, y= kn&ﬁ. But I had by ear and I
had been practising along, too, So that made me watch the notes and thing as they progress,
ya know; and ah I say, well, if they got to mark all them notes like that and I knowed where
tﬁ, how to play 'em, ya know, so0 I got 80 Ildidn't need, I didn't need that, ya see, They
had a 1ittle catalog‘and a thing--I didn't need that; I knowed. Only thing I héd to learnf
there the key (8), ses. ) '
Russell: TYeah, ’

Barnes: ' And I couid ah I always--I got that down; when they'se playin' in B flat or whats
ever, was one flat, two flat, and so on--well I knowed how to figure. that. And ah we wen£ i
along. (Silence)

Allen: Excuse me for interrupting you for a minute,

Barnes: Noy, no, noll! J Tryin' to concentrate, ya see,

Allen: About your father--did he play?

Barnes: Noy he was, he was ole' man; there wasn't much music in that time, around that part.'
of the counﬁrya N

Allen: They didn't have any ingtruments? [Bad queétions. Can be answered "yes" or "no%]
Barnes: No; now and then you'd see a fella with a mandolin or somethin' like that--nothin?
down my way there where I lived at, there wasn't much. Harmonica was the biégast thing there
and old jew's harp and things like that.

Russell: Yeah.

Barnes: So =-=-

Russell: Where did you all gef your band instruments? Send to New Orleans for thém, or where?
Barnes: Well, there wasn't that much--when they would send to get, it would be about three
pieces--bass violin, and ah small violin, like that, and a guitar--weil, that's all they would
use, see. And gh the record came out--ya know, the ah Edison, with them little ole' record?

Russell: Yeah [H.B, misunderstood question] [Cylinder record (?)]
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Barnes: A fella come down there with there, had about six seven i‘ecords, and they would
charge ten cents--like he'd come in this house, well, people that would come to hear the
record would have to pay a dime, you see?

Russellt To hear the record.

Barnes: Yeah, pay a dime; he might get 80 cents, 90 cents at different houses, and things
like that.

Russell: Did they have any good.bands on those records? Any bands from New Orleans?

Barnes: No, no, no, no, they had ah mostly preachin' and jokes and ahy you know how the
minstrel used to act in them times--well, that was what was on them records. They had ah
plenty of but; you know, that "Crizazly: "«-=tIf You Can't Help Mey, Don't Help That Beart
and things like that. [Correct title, "Preacher and the Bear"(?)]

Russell: Yeah, ' .

Barnes: Well, they had all that on there, And the band Just came on up, you know and the
fellas, some of them Just fall out, drop out, ya know, They, they couldn't make good, see; it
was some failure, one way or the other., They, they, they didn't make good and some of 'em too
old and they didn't--had no good emboughure 80 they was about to break up.‘ So we revived

it, when we came up and a fella by the name of Pierre Apdersan and a few more young fellas

we got--I was sixteen years oid when I started, when I got in the band and started over again,
I commenced to gettin® music from H. N. White. I used to pay a dollar a year and they used to
Send me three copy or four copies every'month. And the "Merry Widow Waltgz" is I can remember
that was in one of 'em., That been years ago, that was, I was--and I learnt that.

_Allen: Was that just the lead or the full band music?

Barnes: The full band music, the full band, Oh, they had for orchestra, you know, éll
different instrumentse—--

Russell: Yeah, ‘ )

Barnes: That's the way it used to come out in them days. And ahy, and ah I learnt--I learnt
the "Merry Widow Waltz"--well, it was parts down at the bottom what the band never couldlplay,
you see, ‘
, Russell: Yes,

Barnes: But the ah chorus and the things like that, I learned that; bﬁt I never did give it to
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Barnes: the ba&d, but I used to play it myself, Then I had a big ah method with a whole ‘

lot of songs in it, ya know--ya know--three or four lines, things like that, Well I used to

play some of them--well some of them, I would need somebody to teach mey, if I played that; it
\ would come in certain division, ya see-=that is ah, the syncopated notes and things, now I

commence learnin' them, you see,

Russell: Would you take lessons from Jim Humphrey, then?

Barnes: Well, I only took concert lessons with himg I never take--he was here in the city;

and I was in the country,

Ruésell: Yes.

Barnes: I only would-dwhen he come out there with the band, well I took about four lessons

with him==but in concert [with the full band), Now by me getting that ah from an H, N, White

and setting down-~I didn't have nothin' to do but concentrate and trying to figure on that

mu51c, ya knowe = I give the band a coupla lessons.~- let them play it--I commence teachin'

them instead of sending here to the city =-- well I was gettin! my part down good and I had a

“cousin that I used to be show him, you see; welly, we had that lead. Then my brother, I used
.to show him the baritone part; I got him so he didn't need ah to be puttin' them'fingers

[fingerings] and thines on there, see. And we--we had several numbers, and that same hSonéy"

Henry, he left and come to the city here and he brought a coupla number out there, and he, he

gives the band coupla numbers, ya know,

Allen: You remember the names of any of, 'em?

Barnes: Huh?

Allen: Do you remember the names of these pieces?

Barnes: Ah, I can remember one good-=-"Greater Pittsburgh";. [see Henry interview) I don't

know if you ever read that.

‘Allen: Un-huh.

"Barnes: Then | -

Russell: I don't remember it.

Barnes: Huh?

Russell: I don't remember that; a march, was it?

Barnes:  Yeahy 1t's a march. And ah, I notice down in the botton when they got on there,



HARRISON BARNES: REKL I 5= Jan, 29, 1959

Retyped

Barnes: they had a solo and he give it to the boys, you know; 1like he come in there and
give it to 'em--like that, and he came on back to the city. And I figured that thing out, I
figured out--I'd say, "That can't be right." You see, Wwe were playing what we used to call
the split "cv fime, You see, and when it got dowm in tha?{it had had a pieoe'in there, he gi
'em, it but it wouldn't fit. It had to be double time, you see, you =---the way he give it
to em shoulda been double.
Allen: Was it l/l; time, or somethin'?
Barnes: It was split "“C%,
‘Russell: It was split time, what they call it cut tiﬁe, sometimes, [check this]
Allen: All split time, | ‘
Barnes: Yeah,‘yeah. And ah I couldn't figure--I couldn't see how it could go like that,
So when I come to the city, here, I called him and I say "Look", I said, "That piece that
away what you got there"---I don't know whether--he couldn't have knowed too good himself,
Cause if he was, he wouldn't have teached the boys that, you see,
Russell: Yeah,
Barnes: So, I told him where the mistake was, he had gone (scats out rhythm) and got it (scai
out more) == you seey it went double-up fast, you see, and I showed him ~w<he say, "you right,
you right", He said, "But they got it down like that, so I let 'em stay like that, givin1
'the trouble tryin' to change it., So, after the band commence--fellows commence leaving and
dying out, the band kinda disband, well, some of 'em come to the city, and in 1913, there
wasn't, they had what break--breakin' up you know, just like that, so, I came to the city in
1913--1 wes--I played trumpet, ya know, when I was out there. [therefore "Sonny" Henry in
No O, La. what year?]
Russell: That was your main instrument down at Magnolia--trumpet?
Barnes: Yes, we used to call it cornet.
Russell: Yeah cornet.
Barnes: AYeah,'the main instrument. And after I got here, the fellas tried to coax me to pléy
ya know. The fellas around here in Algiers, but I--I couldn't see it, you sees They wanted
me to get in the band--I just thnught.the band was too good for me, you see.
Russell: Yeah '
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Barnes: So, ah after I'se here swhile, I got with ah--a fella say you can play good why don't
you trya-he say go around where they're playin' music and=--but they had ah I didn't think I
was Food enough to play. I'm used to that street, street music, ya know, and wasn't used to
this orchestra music. So Henry Allen [Sr.] asked me play with him once, ‘well, he wanted ine to
) .play the alto [horn)-=well I could play any of them inatruments, you know, I told him all .,
right, So I played alto with him that day. Next time he was in a jam for a baritone [horn]
‘player, well, that was right down my line, you see. ' '

Russellt Yeah.

Barnes: So, I played ah baritone with him, Next time be short on a trumpet. Played with him,
played whole carnivalaparade—-just me and him-~the other fella blowed him upe Just, just the
two of us. And he couldn't--couldn't play bj ear at all, you know, he'd have to put up his
carde. | 7 l

Russell: Was Mf.rAllen a pretty good trumpet ﬁlayer, though, could he read wéll, I mean could
" he play well? ' “
Barnes: Well, no, I don't like to knock a man, yqﬁ know, but he wasn't much neither way.
Russell: Uh-huh. I'd heard he wasn't as good as his son, I guess.

Barnes: Well, he wasn't half as good as his son, He didn't even.know, for a fact, I learned
now he didn't know his instruﬁént.

Russell: Uh-huh

Barnes: You know when you had to make a bugle call or something like that . - »

Russell: Yes

Barnes: o . he'd kinda make it the har---

Russell: With the valves.

'l .
Barnes: When he could make it just one ways A1l that - you gotta know them instrument ah ah

trumpet or gnything else to play easy, you know. ' ' .

Russell: . Yeah : |

Barnes: Fellas caﬁ have a cornet a long time and stillldon't know the instrumeént. So, I I
learned it by--from the method, yoﬁ see.

Russell: Yeah . _ _
Barnes: I looked to Zee how them notes could be made, when you in the country like that you
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Barnes: c‘an concentrate, you ses, ' ‘
Russells Have more time there than here.
Barnes: Yes, And ah-whpn they get to theni bugle calls and things I'd make that in one pésitior}
I could do the same thing with that trumb‘----'-\ihe‘n I toolk that trombone, I eould do the; s;ame
© thing with that trombones Right here, playin with the W P A Band,l I seen fellas would be
rl;nnip" all over the horn .f;o make notes, ya know. 1I'd be makin' them in one position. You
gotta know them instruments. You must know 'eml, .téa play,aaéy. 36 sh Allen, after he found
out I could good why he he depended on me, ya know. He wanted--I was plﬁyiﬁ' with hinm whén o
the boys was goin' to ah to Cgmp, World War I, ya know. Ioﬁ used to zh have a parade and ah
. carry 'em to the t.rain. So ve'se in COretna, Allen's band and the Excelsior Band, well I'se
on trumpet and sh a man by the name of George Moret he's leader of the Excelsior Band, and ha'
.hear:;‘l me playin' wi’ch Allen, ya know. And he came .ove.r and‘incrmire' about, me and everythirg,
I tole him I'm from the country. “So he say I played well, you know, that?s the first timé 'hé
had seen me. So after t.he fellas went to war the model 'c.he cornet I had was leakin? ya knmr.
Kinda leaky, you used to ‘have to put v B ‘and dii‘ferent things upe 3 .
| So, I quit playin®i: -Now ‘Sonny Henry he had a a trombone, he's buy:l.n' ah 8 better trombone, ya |
A knoa, .there's a demand for trombone players. (h;d of spool) So &h I t.aken it and ah commencéed
learning the trombone, ' o : L o . | .
Russell: On Sonny Henry's old trombone, huh? | '
Barnes: TYes, ah took ah his ole one--he bought a new One, yea.h, I taken that, I learned tﬁé
position—-got a method and I learned the position |s], how many notes to be mada in that
position and everything like that and I went along, I went along slow, but I had the music in
me and when I commenced to} getting that in me, I could play by ear and when I learned the
instrument, you know, then I learmed £h§ noteé, ‘and éh the trombone players, the few ihey' had
here at that time, they wasn't resders. And ah Uncle Sam taken most of them and ah the bet---a
orchestras was playin® without trombone players., So that made me taken up-taka up trombone,
so I worked with a feller by the name of Johnny Brown and he wasn't all t.hat.--jjust four or five
pieces, you 8eey and I played with him awhile, well you .didn't have to do too much with a trom-
bone in them times you mostly vamp LPRC please deﬁne], you see. And that time makin® run,
well with me bein' a kinda of ah experienced well I could do a 11tt..le bit more 'bhan other
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fellers, You see--whatcha got is--whatcha got in hers, Yesh. Well that helped a 11ttie band
That helped the 1ittle band, and I got I--by ms playin' trumpet and and cormenced knowin' the
trombone, I could play on the trombone Iead,‘I could play the lead, -yotg see, on the tromtlaoﬁe.
So, that was that would full up a little band. And ah I played with him I have some of them
ole' books now. The dates, you know you used to have a da*l:e book that dﬁte Yem and--foui', fiv
times a week. You didn't have, they didn't have these raciios and things, when people would gi
' birthda:v parties and everything they would ring him in his neighborhood, Irish Oharinal, a1l -up
there. ﬁell, Two, three times a week or four times a week like that they would e&ll on h:l_m.
Well, they wasn't payin' nothin' much, TWo and a-half, three dollars [per man 7 7],

Russéll: Who was the leader of that band? '

Barnes: A‘fellaa by 'the name of Johnny Brown. He never did make--=,

Russell: Johnhy Brown, ' o ' . /

Barnes: Johnny Brown, you know, he never did make g;:od, he died, ‘I balisve, ‘Anyway, I played
with him now=-then after the war the fella that used to play with h:lm,. he say, hé Bay, "Bg.r‘nea
ah a fella,"--his name was Percy--"is comin! back", He'd say, "to his position, you know with
the band." I aay WIt's alright, Johnny?, I say "I'm too glad that I played this mueh with
ylallh, I say. Well, he taken Percy back in the band--in about two weeks he aent for me--he
ringed me to come play with him, asked me could I comss I told him PYsah," Whan I went over,
- he told me that Percy can't make it, ‘ | 3
Russell: Can't make it, |

Barnes: Couldn!t--no---say, he couldn't make it, Well, ne had got used to me fullin® j_n;
Russells Yesah |

Barnes: All them weak spots, you sde, and. cover in the weak spots. He had a fella playint
with him by the name of Edward Clem at that time, Fellow used to have=chad a bad eye,. but he
wuz a nico trmrpet p].ayero He's not a blast t.rmnpet player, and he wasn't full of jass, ‘but h
had a nice swing, you see,’ And he had ah nice swinge Well, we played and we got plenty of
work. Everywhere we played was aatisfactory. 8o Edward Clem, I guess he got sick, or I don't
know--hé was from ah the country, too, you know. Anyway they didn't have Edward no more 8o, I
Arecomend a fella by the name of Chris, he's from down my way; you ‘knowy Ghri.s‘ Kelly. -So' ‘
Chris got in the band, and ah he was full of the ple' blues and, and ah we used to call it ;jaz;
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Barnest music, you lmow,

Russell: " Yeah

Barnes: He's pretty good on all that ole stuff, so that boost the band uwpe So, Brdwn'-a band,
I commenced to gettin' jobs on this side of the river, I used to get nearly all the work from
this side |West bank], white and colored. ‘

Russell: What did Brown play, I forget?

Barnes: Huh? |

Russell: What did Brown play?

Barnés:'. Clarinet,

Russell: Clarinet?

Bgrnes: Uh-huh. Well, he couldn't, he couldn't play "Nero lNearer] My God To Thee" withcmt
he had his music. Then he couldn't, he couldn't write his music.

Russell: Uh-huhe - ' |

Barnesi Good enough to-—-uh--ah to play, you know, he tried to play--write his musie d:l.fferer':t
from the lead, you know. I don't know how he used to write his musie, ‘but he used to write 5' |
out his own music and things, but it 'twasn't much.

Russell: Did he have a good ear? Could he play pretty good a clarinet, nothing » .7 o i
Barnes: He couldn't play off, he couldn't, he couldn'™ o o o Andnvery little--yon see, wa -
uaed to call that very little seeing he oould do. What I mean by seeing, when ybu'rg when
you can read, you See . o |

Russell: Yeah E

Barnes: When, when you would go in a band and you say you got a new’ fella say he can play
pretty good, see, the other fellas wanta know could he see. Say no, he's bII:Ln& as.a, bat,

' Know what that means, he plays by ear, you see. . |
Russell: TYeah, |

Barnes: So, sh, that's the way it was. Now we Stayed with Johnny for a while playing both
gides of the river and we used to meet other bands; you Imow, we commenced to gett.in' Jobs at

theae ha]ls, we had t.o get on these trucks; and advert.iae for Yem: We cammenced to me!etj_nt

. v
other bands, you know. And the other bands kinda hot, that is what they knom, you lmow they
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Barnes: Imowed ity and they could play well. Well, Johnny got too slow, he couldn't make it,
8o we decided to take on another clarinet player with him, so we was playin' with a éii piqeér'
banci, we had to take seven pieces, you see, 8o, so, we could play the clarinet part in some |
of them pieces, you get on you need = = = | |

X Russell: Who ciid you get? For clarinet?

Barnes: Huh?\ |

Rusaell: Who did you have on clarinet?

Barnes: We got | Enilel "Healy" Barnes.

Russanll. Oh, yes. - = a ' o ;-
Barnes: We got "Mealy" arnes to play clarinet and that given the band plenty more boost, you !
know. Whe.n we meet 'l'.hem fellas there, on the street there, we had 80mething to throw back at
'em, you see. Then I improved on my trombone, too, you know. And ah and that's where Ve

what
commenced gettin' in big halls and t.hings over the river, and we had Johnny Brm on well he

had plent.y work, he know with his Qustomers and I hdd work over here,_we]_'l.,we wWere going all -
 the time. So decide ah, I used to give 'em-=straight 'em when they buy music, you imow‘, a.nd ,
I used to have the m‘us:lc t.{ play--we had odds on the other bande - We could play a little @10 \
and they couldn't play nothin' but them ole! pieces. So as we go along, we had t6 eharge moro .
; on account of having seven pieces, you know, &nd they say that man say ho gets work a11 right,
they say but he can't produce? And ah we get less because we got. to charge the'aaa-awe couldn't
charge--we had to charge what the othe;r bands, had the real price, you know, Abn::l Bay, they
decigie to ah 'pul'l.' out from him. So they pulled out from Johﬁny, and ah just talken "Hg;;_.lyﬁ"
that's for--where we could have " _ | N | - ‘ S
Russell: TYeah | |

Barnes: the right price. And we made out fine. And he got to be one c;f the lleadin' ’ not V
say the leadin' band, but among the best bands there‘s Jack Carey, Sam Morgan, Buddy Petit,
["Kid"] Rena, | for hot bands] where where then bands was--was callin' them bamis, but they

) always would call Chris's band, too, among them, you see we got--got up so we played along.

Now Chris, he was the man, he waa—-he wasn't a man that wears a collar--he likes to gh 1f he'a

got a collar, he's gonna throw it open when he gets, when he gets oh. tho ;lob or sometim hé

v
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Barnes: didn't he never 1ook'u§on hisself. too much that awdy, that's why ﬁé.d:'l.‘dn"t-sﬁ '
couldn't get no real nice jobs, you see. We used to get in these hails and we used to get :
three or four jobs a week., We used to go. on Saturda-y, -play on Saturday nights and say a
Sundays ,' sometimes we played a advertisement on Sunday. We played Suhday night ﬁnd Monday

and I was workin' every day and playin's I was worlkin' on this side—=in the Southern Paciﬁ.co
I had a pret.ty good job, I was a welder, ﬂue welder. |
Russell: Uh-huhe, You did that for many years, didn't you?

Barnes: Yeahy, I'did that sev---=for a fact, seveﬁteen and & half years I work at flue wéldinés
And ah playin®'with Chris-=how he got so--he was gettin' so much work, he used to give other
bands worke Sometimes he would send a trumpet player with ﬁs, ar;d he!d take another bunch to
go over tperes I'Ee used to Me~they used to get five dollars deposits on a job and wheﬁ they'd
come with the five dollars, he'd--he couldn't refuse it. (Rusésll ﬁughs) he take two |

two jobs or three ;]obs like that, see. That wasn't right. So I took a--taken a Job over here,
a place we used to call the E,gle Eye's Hall and Chr:l.s s he had taken the job up in HcDonoghv:llle
He know I had this Job, you know. Then he--uh--taken another ;]ob up at McDonoghville with -
another, he'd pick up another bunch and go, so I take--had the band with me. So we had & nics

" erowd and Chris came. His job blowed up where he wés, you lmow, ilobody, tl‘;ey was ;u dm.;,
here where I was, | | | |
Russell: Yeah,

Barnes!¢ So he came there about ten or ten thirty and hang around, you lmow, and ah ainco thgn ) |
made up my mind not to play with him no more, see, 1 didn't like that double-cross e 8
Russell: Well, vwhere did Chris live? On this side or over there?

Barnes: He ]ived on the other side, yeah, he had double-croasad me 1ike t.ha'b, so I mt with
another band, Another band--it's called the Nola Bandj’é)og;gf enry used to play with nem’ but,
I don't know how them fellows---they got me to play with 'em.’ And that was ah three nigh{-.s a -
week. We was playin'! at a place they called Sans Souci, that's that fella, he couldn?t-—he
couldn't play nothin® by ear, but he's a good reader. '

Russell: Was that up on Howard Avenue?

Barnes: Howard Street. |Now LaSalle Street)
Russell: Howard Streets ‘
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~ Barnes: Howard; yesh, near the square |Shakespeare Park], but, and ah I played 'the:re‘ "bout a
year or two with him, And he's a good musicianer, he qsad to buy mo-~believe in buyin' music,
you see. And that helped me out with the ‘brombone; and ah we used to go to rehersal, 'ncm he
got good, and the Union come up now, the Union came up, we joined the Union, ‘w'e had‘ge.t a fella
by the name of Dutrey to put at the head of the bande You see, I'se workin'® and a.h the 1eédér
of the band, Pete [!I;;;;: ]3 he was world.nq h}e was ah blacksmith. He had a trade, you see, 80
we got ole'! man Sam Dutrey |Sre.], to lead the band. So he would, he'd put out cards and
things, he would get the jobs, for the band. And a lot of jobs...he wouldn't take a job then
under five dollars. That was big money in them times, The other band was playin' around 1ike
four dollars, you seey but we had somethin' to give to the people. We had music, music, you
know, he'd, we had all first--late music off the press. We had a gpod, big pile of rep’-*!:-oire,'
We used to play good music, now, I played there about g year or so like that. What e c;idn't
1ike about that--we found out he was turnin' down a whole lot'of éood ;‘]obs. Cause he couldn't
geﬁ the price. TYou see, he wahted, at that time, he wanted ah double price for the leader,

and aome:_?ww or other, they found ou£ he wgs-if he couldn't get it, .hg‘ ju'sf wouldn't take the
Job, and we found out he was turnin' Jobs dom},' and he had a--he had a pre.:sir;' shop or aoﬁﬁ:\
thin' himself. So, we didn't like that, so well. So, that made us ld.nd,a spﬁt wp. That's the
time I went with ole' man John Robichaux, that is ole'! man John Robichaux was after ms, yon‘

' see, and soon as he found out the band was going good thare well he got ah-=he sell'nt for me #&nd
asked me would I play with hime==I told him yes, so I used to have to go to rehsarsal and ha's
another man plays nothin' but music. ' Nothin' by ear--nothin' at all.

Russell: Nothin' at all. . )

Barn53° No, nothm' gt all, and that man had a house full of music. So, gh 'by going with him,

that. made me better still as a trombone-I had to play

END OF REEL I, Jans 29, 1959
HARRISON BARNES
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[Russell:] You were talkin' about when you played with [John] Robichaux you
2 : [
L ]

played only music you said.. P ,
e s

[Barnes:] That's all. Only strictly ’[:Mrli_tliin] of music. We used to play at the
like _
Country Club. We got all high class jobs. You see, coming around carnival

{_ I L 1
time now, we 11 have all those carnival balls at the Antheneum {check speiling]

and different places like that, Country Club.
[Russell;] About what date was that--in the 1920's? Along in--after the war?
_ [Barnes:] That was between '23 and--between '23 and '27, around in there, you

. ]
know.

[Russell:] Did you keep a book on all those dates, too?

[Barnes:] No, no, no. Ionly. ...

[Russell:] I saw your little book about Chris's band one time.
- [Barnes: | onlgr had ah them little yearly books and . .

IRuS,sell:] Yeah | |

[Barnes:] and put it down every day. Had to do that, they keep frc;m being
confused,

[Russell:] Sure. ' ! _ '. .

[Barnes: ] Otherwise, we was gettin' so many jobs that;—if you didn't have 'em
on the book, you---you get a job like your playin' now; you get'a job--next week
, sorﬁetin’te, wel}, you mark that you see, Then I would mark the. pricg what I'd get
for it, too. And ah played with Robichaux, now when wé ah used to pl'ay. at‘ the -
Couﬁtry Club on Saturday Night, oﬁ Sunday we get on the boatf called the

"Susquehanna'! [check. spe_lling] We would go over Mandeville over the lake, We'd

just take them over there and we hang around all day and just bring them back... We-=-
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[Russell:] You play on the boat and over there, too, or just on the boat?

[Barnes:] Just on the boat. We'se frée to loaf around.

[Russelli] Did you dancing on the boat, too?

[Barnes:] Oh, yeah., Then we had ah through the week, we had excursion on thé
lafce on the same boat----1I disremember what night, but it was two night we 1l1sed
to have excursion on the "Susquehanna." Way out. It be just a-s; cool out on the
lake--way out on the lake you could see ah the ah lights, you know, the guide
light, there (?) l_

[Russell:] ’How long did it take the boat to get across'the lake then?

(Barnes:] Oh, used to take about an hour, an-hour and a quarte'r, at that time, One:
hm;r now, you could say one hour, It was a pretty fast bpat.

[Russell:] Yeal;, that's fast.

[Barnes:] Yeah. And ah we used to play out on the ah every night on them-go on .
ther;n exﬁursion and play. And we come in, come back, and fou could hear the band
playing at the night clubs after we get back, you sée. You, yoﬁ could hear —- used
to have a band near where we had the boat landed. . , .
[Russell:] Where did that land—-at West End or--Spdhish Fort, or about where?
[ga_rn___e_é] West End.

[Russell:] West End. -

[Barnes:] Yeah, uh-huh, Used'to ‘leave from there, too. And ah had a band--had
had different places have three or four pieces band in it, you know, and 6h, and

it was nice out there., And they used to have the Owl band [New Orleans Owls].

Well thet was a big bard like ours; [New Orleans Owls wére ten pleces probably]
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they used to be playing in a club out there, too. And when we be coming--coming
home--or coming along after we got out the boat, we could hear them playing. It's

a good band, too, -

[Russell:] Did the;{play at the Southéfn Yacht Club, is that or where ?

[Barnes;] Well, they wasn't at tﬁe Yacht Club then, thel;e was sorﬁe club they used
. to'play every night,

[Russell:] Right at West End ?

[Allen:] The West End Roof, wasn't it? [Should save information |

[Barnes;] Yeah,

[Allen:] It was the West End Roof, wésn't it?

[Barnes:] I think---I think it was. I think that's the name of it, They had so'many
different playces—----T |

[Rusrselll;]. Yeah.

[Barnes:] get confused, if I try to tell for sure.

[Russell:] Yeah, that would be West End.

[Barnes;] Yeah, used to play out there, And We used to come on-?—.-they sho'-sound
36 good on that water at night, them--that music sure sounded nice out threre, late
at night, you know. They could play, too, they could play. And we'd come on in,’
Wé'd catch the car right there and theWest End car and bring us in town. And ah we
was playing at ah at Antoine'’s one night. We used to p'layed a big dance there, ya

‘ know, and we had ten pieces ‘Ithat night., Yeah, Robichaux got a cc;upla mc;re other

pleces, ah we was playing there, and a fellow come at [ask] for a plece of music and
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Robichaux really had a big bundle of xpusic, he went down there and got a coupla
of pleces out. Well, the man séy—-—he said, "Take a look at 1t,“ we 're goi;'lg to'.
play that the next piece," The man--told the man first he told the man, "I"ll

look and see if I got it, " ya know, and he had so many he couldn't rememEer 'em
himself, So he had it. Yeah, and he put it up there, when ﬁre started off it was

- i

nice in a ten plece band--I thoudht I could hidé, ya know, éometime you can get
by on some things, but you keep your eye on that music, you know, An‘ythiﬁg get
too .hard for you well you kinda get over that and catch the next one. So I played
that night and was a part In the;‘e for the trombone, yo'u know,r‘ and uh—--—thaf was
the first time I'had seen that, ~-uh, piece of music, so when I got there, I miss
it, Course the fellas in the band--I don't guess they knm;ved the difference, you
know, all rlth, you have to come back and play the EnGoTs 16 plgy it again--1
missed it again. I missed it-———~1t"s very ah tegiqus [tedious ] piece of music.
But they¥——the3; never know----you see, Solwhen I finished, a fella ;:amé up to
me and says nice piece y'all playea. Yeah. He said you missed something in
there, didn't ya? I say, I say, "'I sure did." (la;ughter)

[Russell:] He knew the plece. o

[Barnes:] Yeah, yeah. You know who it was, when I come to find out who it .
was, It was the fella that played in that Owls band, what I had been hearing--—
| and he's good, :too.‘ He's good, and he says, well, I'll tell you, he say that
piece gilves me sand ., . .- He said,' "I had listened for you to come c;;t with it

but he says you missed it." He say, "I missed it, too, and I try to get it down,

you know, try to get down, you know,
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[Russell:] The first time you ever saw it, and you did pretty good té) keep going.
[Barnes:] Yeah, When you're playin' like that, if you can keep up with the\inusic,
and you skip, if you miss here, don't miss over there'cause if you get out, you're
out altogether, you see.. ’ |

fAllen:] This was ah was this [Frank] Netto, was that his name? o
[Barnes:] Who? | |

.[Allen:] Netto, the trombone player witﬁ the [Ném{ Orleans] ‘Owls,

[Barnes: ] -I think it was, yeah, he now he waé, a gﬁest at that--he had on his
Tuxedos, and éverything and he -was a guest at that_dance.

[Russell:] When you played.at Antoine's there, was that for a sort of a private
party or was. it a regular dinner or what?

[Barnes:] No, that's private,

[Russell:] They didn't have the band every night?

[Barnes:] No, not our band, no, Idon't think--

‘[Russellz] Just specilal,

[Barnes:] And that, at that dance, we was to play 'til one [o'clock]and the fella"
hired us a hour over. |

[Russell:] Uh-huh.

[Barnes:] Now, we was gettin' room tén to one--we .started at ten and played ']
one; that's--‘we was gettin' ten dollarsg for that job,

[Russell:] How big a pléce-—fl ow they have flve or six dining rooms all over that
whole block, they took over so about, but how many dining rooxﬁs did they have ‘in |

those days? Was it a big place then upstairs?

[Barnes:] Well, I'll tell you, we was in a certain place---and we didn't even see the
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waliter or the kitchen, where we weré that night. We'se in a place like where ’-
we play at, we couldn't see the kitchen or neither where they were--only dancing
when we were dinin/!

[Russell:] Yeah. .

[Barnes: ] They, they must have dined in the other place because they had their
little hats on and things like that, but they were dancing where we was 'sittin'—-f-
we just—-— |

fRussell:] A special room,

[Barnes:] Yes. ‘Could seé the dancers.

[Russell: ] I wanted to ask some moxfe about the plantation down there, we talked
to "SW¥nny" Henry a couple of weeks ago, he couldn't remember who else was in
the band, he sald you'd know all of those fellas, He told us alout your three
brothers and you. |

- [_Bar_n_és:] Yes,

[Russell:] And do you remember who else, some of the men?

[Allen:] We never did get the brothers' names.

[Barnes:] I kno==1 know(all the men that's in thert;, but they're no%: livin'..
[Russell:] Well, if you know their names--and the némes of your brothers, too,
[Barnes: ] Ypu wanta know that; too.

[Russell:] It would be nice to haye those, ves.

[Barnes:] Thomas Barnes was the oldest,

[Russell: ]J Is he still living---are any: of your brothers still living?

[Barnes:] No, they arel all died, ’-

[Russell;:] Uh-huh,
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lBafnes:] Thomas Barnes was the oldest, Freddy Barnes,

[Russell:] How much older was the oldest brother than you . . .

[Barnes: ] ﬁe's about three years difference,
[Russell:] Three yea-rs.

(Barnes:] Ah, Freddy Barnes, ah was the second, then Alffed Barnes, Then I had

a sister well ah she's older than I am, therer was four boys and one girl,

[Russell:] Did she play any instrument? |

[Barnes:] No, she wasn't,

[Russell: ] Piano, gulitar, nothing like that,

[Barnes:] No, she wasn't. And ah I was the last,

[Allen: ] What instru--—-- ‘

[Barnes:] We wa‘sn't. but three years apart, my oldest brother might hawe been abou!t
fifteen years, fourteen or fifteen years older than me, you know, on thexa;verage.
[Rulisell:] Yeah,

{Allen:] What instruments did they play, now, Thomas played what ?

lBa;'nes:] E flat cornet. | |

[Russell:] Cornet.
[Allen:] And Freddy?

[Barnes:] Huh?

[Allen: ] And Freddy Barnes?

]l-f,érnes:] Baritone. Alfred Barnes played E flat clarinet.

[Allen: ] Uh—huh. [P.R.C. check this story, His music was P c;omet anyway ? ]‘

[Barnes:] Now we went to play, we went up about~_foﬂr miles .from home to a little
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dance. And ah they had a little orchestra there,‘ playing, you know. And ah

my brothers, say, "Think we can play a little bit ah, with them fellas?" Well,

uh, they said ah, that couldn't be, you know, ah that was a C, C tfombone,

built in C what he had. And ah my brother plays -- was ah E flat clarinet—:-th.is ' .
MOl S W Caylys S

fella had a B flat clarinet, They want Charlie Mé(i\‘}urdys, not Charlie Mc(?\urdjfé,

anyhow the fella that, he's kind of a professor, and they got there‘ and he,explained
sound ‘ .

- us that and said now that wouldn't good like that, say--it would_n't, you couldn't
make it, you see, and I--I had the tmmpe?, you know. And I'se playing trump'et,
'so, what Idid, I'say y'all, let's sée how, I said, "Let's see how'y"all playing?"
Now When,they played, they correspond, you see., Now, and ah the way I.played,
I wouldn't---1 couldn't correspon&, you see, That trt;mpet had been in A, you see.
[Russell:] Yeah, In the wrong key for you, .
[Barnes:]  Yeah, it héd to be in A, So, don'tcha know I played that trﬁmpet there
now, |

P [Russell:] Yov;1.did it anyway, huh.
[Barnes:] 1 played it in toﬁe, too, you know, yeah, You know what I had to do, I
had done practiced that aIréady—Q—on my trumpet--you see I took that--that tf"lird
valve on th'é trumpet-and .put. it down.
[Russell:] Kept it down all the timel?
[Barnes:] Kept it down, that put'my, that throwed my ah ah my instrument in A,
And I played, played with them other just like.that.
[Russell:] Played with the other just like that.

[Barnes:] Now, when I, when I get to the place where I had to use that third valve,

I let it up. And that made--they don't know today how I could play--how I made out

N
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to play that.

Russell:] Yeah.

[Barnes:] They don't know, ButI did it.

[Rugssell:] That's good.

[Barnes:] From experience, yeah.

[Russellt] IOh, ah--

[Barnes:] I hold that third valve down and that throwed my instrumlent in A and
I played along with —- it correspond with ihem.

[Russell:] Ah,‘while I think of it, after we talked to Sbnny Henry, the next day’
we saw him and he said "Oh, I forgot to tell you about the big bell or something -

down at Magnolia.

- [Barnes:] Oh they used to go to work by?

[Russell:] Idon't know what it was, he didn't tell us. He said He forgot to tell
us., ,

: A T
[Allen:] plantation bell.

_ I'Barnes:.]' Yeah, they've got a big bell., It sets up on like a tower, ar'ld they would
ring one. about in the summertime they would rinq a bell--about--about four of 4:15
in the mﬁfning.

[Russell:] In the morning, that early? Wake you up.

[Barnes:| Yeah. In the morning. Well, it's daylight, it's near ,daylflight, it'11 be
daylight around '4:30, it's pretty near daylight., Then they'd ring the other one’
around about about fifteen minutes apart, anyhow, they 1"1ng-=—we11, théy used to

call it the first bell and the second bell, However, you gets up then and go 'head

and go around the stable and get the mules and things and get on out there, 'sometime -
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when you get out there, and be going out there you be near to your work, mile

oe sometime a half a mile, the sun don't just be peeping up sometimes., But the
glare of the sun in that morning is day, but the sun don't be up, you can--
(Russell: ] £Eah. ’

[Barnes: ] The rays of it comin' up when you start out there, but say around
about 7 o'clock or 7:30 a boy'll bring your breakfast. There's a fella with a--
the water boys used to breakfast out there and we'd have a half an hour, set
down and eat breakfast and theﬁ we'd get up and go again, and maybe 11:00 was
when the sun [was] hot, well, vov knock off around about 11:06, and you know--

go home and you come out. At 1:00 or 1:30 you come back. And then you're there
'til about 6:30.

(Russell:] Did thev ring the bell at noon all the time for that, too, or just--
[Barnes:] There have bell at noon, yeah.

(Russell: ] A1l the time.

[Eifﬂﬁﬁl] You didn't have to be--you didn't need to be right upon--prompt with
the bell you know,--

[Russell:] Yeah,

[Barnes: ] See when the bell ring, you be home., That mean for you to come to
work. That didn't mean for you to go, be on the job when the bell rings, ytm.
leave home. Well, T used to--like for my daddy, he was foreman, you know, and
when I was young, younger, my--all my brothers was working, was giving money to my
daddy. So, they built a house, a place and things just about a mile and‘a half from
there and my brothers went and live over there. One--the oldest brother, he made
truck and fish, you see, and trapped and went--

[Russell: ] What kind of work did you have to do on the plantation? Is it all,
sugar, or what dO‘;rm there?

[Barnes: ] On the plantation why it's--I was one of the first class mens out there,

How much you reckon they give me more than the other men? A nickel,
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|Russell: ] A nickel. (laughsd

(Rarnes:] They was gettin' 80 cents a day.

(Russell:] A nickel a day? No£ an hour? #

[§E£EE§’J‘ They'se gettin' 80 cents a day, and I'se gettin' 85 cents a day. !Wés-;
"Ilhad dout seven or eight of us making that kind of money, you see. That is down
when [?] they get to new ground and they done harrow off level. You know how
they harrow it off?

(Russell: ]  Yeah.

[Barnes:] Well, mow you had to make rows. And makin' them rows, they'd have to
be certain distance apart. And you , you take your measuring stick and you--and
you put it down énd you have sticks you know, thaﬁ make that rows straight, you -
had a coupla sticks £hat sway. And you had to keep it right strfaight. You call
that laying off rows. And you had to go right straight to the stick, and when

you get to that stick, you stop, and you take it over., You lay it down for the next
row. You understand, that what--bring it back.

[Russell:]  Yes.

(Barnes: ) Well, you call that laying out rows, and if you wasn't good on that
when they would get to a ditch bank or something like that, if you didn't go
straight, you wovld have short rows would come in there on you. So to keep them
rows level, you'd have to have it straight. Sometime you gotta know how to take

a 1little bit off of this--a little bit by a little bit, little by little to get
jt--if you get out of the way a little bit, youlgot to inch back.

[Russell:]  Yesh. |

(Barnes:] And they never can tell the difference. So, them's what you call first-
class men, we used to do that and on the plantation, otherwise, why you just had
ordinary work, we had machines that we could éit upon all day. The cultivators
and things, we would just sit upon wheels and ride different machines. Then we

had one used to run with three wheels, you see. You stra%ile the row and had
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two discs on each side and this [?) throw on each this side of that and you had
to guide it like that, and the mules..., I used to love it. Didn't know no
better, yoq!see° And when they sold that plantation--they sold that plantation
the‘governor came around and he recommend the boss to ﬁhe feiiows, you know,

Say this gonna be the next man to take the place and I'd like for y*all to work
for him just 1ik; you did for me. He say he's a fine man, and everything. When
hé got to me and he said, "What you say about it, huh?" I say, "Well, I can't
promise you," I say, "I don't think, I couldn't promise you I'm gonna be here."
So, well I went to work when the man taken it over the first of the year, and it
was in Februafy, e;erything was going pretty good, and we'se cane rows, well,

we was throw;n that dirt down from the cane rows, and we was going to make rice,.
you see. And one day, it come a rain, and rained all night, and that morning I
was layin' in bed the fore--the fella that was mimx foreman at the time come
‘around and call me. I said, "I ain't stirrin'", Say, "Why?" "You going to work
this morning?" I say, "Work?" I say, "Man," I say, "it rain all night," I say,
"How you gonna work--well, on a cane farm you didn't work, you know."

[Russell: ] Yeah. Rice you need the water.

(Barnes:] It was too wet.

[Russell:] Yeah.

[EEEEEE’] He say, "This is a rice field, now, man." He say, "It's just right
now." I said, "Whatl!" I said, "Now," I said, "well, I don't want to be contrary,
you know." Be the contrary one, so I say, "Well, I go." I didn't like it. Ilgot
ué, and I went out there, énd they had water laying in the middle, see, yeah, and
water on this side, and water on that side, [Gf]course; the row, well, they didn't
have--it wasn't covered. I.got there to plew. I didn't 1ike--I didn't like that
water, and I wasnft_used to being in that water and the mules, they didn't like it.
They would knock one another on the side, ya know., To keep from walking in the |

water, the other one pushed him back on this side and I'se back there and I had to
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plow with one hand, trying to keep my foot out of the water, but I know I--when
you, youtm® had to get wet,--

[Russell:] Yeah.

[Barnes:] You had to get in that water. I made that day, ;;d I came home. And
T had $80 save up. I told my mother, I say, "I ain't going back there. I ain't
going out there no more:‘ I gave her 20 of the dollars that I had. Got a freight
train that passes, you know, and I knowed every--part of the fellas on there.

You could work yvour way on tﬁere, work your way to the city, you see. If you go
flown, and you come back, you can go on to the city then. If-you're working your
way, yov wouldn‘tihave to pay. So, I told them to have my clothes out there when
I passed back, and they had 'em out there, and I came on to the eity, you know.
And been here ever since.

[Russell:] What happened to that plantation? Was there a break in the levee, I
believe SYnny or somqbody told us it's washed out. It is water over that, or what
happened down there?

[Barnes: | No, no, I wnet down there about--about three months ago, and I hadﬁ't
been down there for jears and T didn‘f know the place when I got there, it was
growed up in weeds and grass. ’

(Russell:] Né'much there, huh?

[Bames:]  No.

[Allen:] Well, what happened to Deer Range?

[Russell:] That's the place that went under water I guess when--

[Egzggg:] That's the place where the water was. Yeah, Wood Park and Deer Raﬁge
and around there.

[Russell: ] That's something--they still have--the land is still down at Magnolia.
[Barnes:] Yes, yes.

[Russelli] Is the house there? Was there ever a big plantation house, is it still

there?
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[_B_EEB?.E‘] Well, ves, the one that the governor used to live in, you know, it's
nice, it's put up. It's still there. I seen it.

|Russell: ] Still Ehere.

[Rarnes: | But the other places is gone--ain't got no land m;rk at all. I'm
just like a stran--like you Bown there. lI'm a stranger dovn. there. Yeah, the ol!
land mark is gone.

[ﬁ;}gg:] Did any city bands ever come down to Magnolia to amount to anything?
[Barnes: ] Yeah, they came on like excursions.

[Allen: ] Uh-hum,

[EEEEEE:] Yes, ;nd I thought they was great, great musicianers, you know, Thef,
they used to—-tﬁey stop about a mile and a half below where I was, you see, énd
nice, placd, nice--went dowﬁ to--the same Allen, Henrv Allen band come out there.
I look at them fellas playing, and we had a little country band, but I thought
ther was the best band, what they had, you ses.

[Allen: ] Who was in Henry Allen's band then?

[Barnes:] Huh?

lf}lgg:] Did yo: know the fellas in Henry Allen's band?

[EEEEEE’] Well, they pretty near all died out, yeah. I know them, I knows-%!:
tgggggy] Well, we want you to speak for them.

[Barnes: ] Blenty of 'em. Huh?

(Allen: | They can't speak for themselves, so you tell us who some of them were.
[Barnes: ] Well, he had his brother.

(Allen: ] And his name?

[Barnes:] He brother used to beat snare drum. Used to have a fella to beat bass
drum they called Younts [sp?], well, you wouldn't know the name, that name wouldn't--
[Allen: ] What's his name?

[Barnes: ] We--they used to call him Younts.

[M1len:] Uh-huh. And was he--
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[Rarnes: ] That's a Creole name.

[ﬁ}}gg:] Yes.

[Barnes: ] He got plenty people around here.

[Alleni] Was he there before Clay Jiles was playing bass drum; [see photo]
[Barnes: ] Oh, that's a different band, altogether. That's the Excelsior Band.
[Allen:] Oh, I thought Clay Jiles played with Allen at one time.

[EEEEEE‘] Not that I know of--he wasn't there--but I know Jiles was playing with
the Excelsior and I was playing with the Exclesior. A fella by the name of Younts
was beating bass drpm when-- | -

[Collins:] Does that mean anything--that name Younts? Does that have any Meaning?
[Barnes:] Younts?

[Collins:]  Uh-huh.

[EEISEE’J No, you know how them Creole people all them funny names, I guess it
don't mean nothin'--not bhat T know of. I khow his people. They had plenty of
fellas that they are, eld musicians--you see they were--1'se livén' in the couﬁtry
then. |

[Allen: ] Uh-huh.

(Barnes: ] The time I'm tellin' you about when they came out there, when I come
here, well, they had done disband.

(Russell: ] Do you remember if Frankie Duson ever went down in the country that way, -
did you work with him? |

[Barnes: ] He was playing with Allen, too, he was one of the fellows playing with
Alen at that time.

[Russell:] Did he ever come down there in a dance band or anything?

[géggggz] No, I never seen him in a dance band, but I came up here and heared
him in a dance band at the--

[Russell: ] Do you ever remember hearing Willie Cornish in a dance band down there
in the country any place?

[Barnes:] No, I heard him up here. I heard him up here, I didn't hear him down
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there. the only--we didn't have no big dances at my home, the excursion bands used
to come out there, you see, where they had the band--excursion, that's the only
big band, sometimes white would come by there, too. I heard a band playing (scats
melody for "Alexander's Ragtime Band") [Get date on “Alexané;r's Ragtime Band" )
That's the first time I heard that, that was a long time ago.

[Russell: ] "Alexander's Ragtime Band"?

[Barnes: ] Yes, Yeah, and T learned it, you know, and they played that, you see,
they'd take water to the place we was, and I went up and ask the fella, I say,
"What'!s the name qf that piece?" He told me "Alexander's ragtime Band." And that
ain't been today, that's an'old number., . |

[Ruésell:] Yeah, that's right.

[Barnes:] That's an old number.

[Russell: | Do you remember a cornet playver, Buddy Bolden, did he ever gét down
there on excursions or anything?

lM:J Not that I know of. Bolden was on his way out when I got herey, I never
heard him except eseveral times, I used to go around by the--they use to have the
Square right where the auditorium is now; that square there, used to go straighd
across there, used to be named Congo Square. They changed it to Beauregard Square.
Agé they had a hall used to call it the Globe Hall right there, where you could
set down out in the square when they're going to have a dance there and they'll
come outside and play two, three numbers. That's where I heard Bolden and Manuel
Perez, all different bands come around there, they get out and play a coupla
numbers, Frankie Duson--

[Egggglizl Did ybu hear Bolden after.you moved up here, or didyoﬁ come up here on
a visit Sometime before? |

(Barnes:] On a visit.

[Russell:] On a visit.

[EEEEEEFJ Yes. Mnd he, he had a couple of pieces, he made famous, never did put

on record and things like that, see. Used to call 'em Bolden--[?] Se we--our
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Magnolia Band came up here and played a parade, you know.

(Russell: ] You did up here in the city.

[EEIEEE’] And the 0dd Fellows give a layout every--around the 10th of May every
year, they used to call it the 10th of May anyhoﬁ-- g

Bussell: ] Yes, I've heard of those.

(Barnes: ] And they had our band, came up and we didn't even have uniform at that

time, well, we got white coats,; you know--

[Rusééil:] Just had a white coat and a white cap, you covld get a cap for 25 cents

at that time, that would last you a da&. Things was cheap.

|Russell: ] Uh-huh.

lggzgggaj And, well, our drum player, the bass drum player had to get a pair of

tennis shoes like, vou know, black ones 1ike that., His feet was hurting him. He

had ternis shoes to make that parade. And, man, wWe--we went on that parade and ail

them bands, big ba%%, well, we didn't think--we. think--we thought our band was

the least one there, you know. And we start playing that day and they used to make

some long parades, they used to stért around 8 o'clock, 9 o'clock and play until

five or six o'cléck in the evenlng. So we played and played and we'd éee musicianers

done, got burnt out, you know, and settin' out, and the same Sonny Henry say, "Man,

I'm gonna quit." Say, "Look at that man over there." One fella dropped dead, you

see.

|Russell: ] Uh-huh.

[Allen:] Who was that?

(Barnes:] That was a fella used to plaf, he's from this side, too. He was play

with Allen, T think. He was playing with Allen's band?

[Allén: ] Cornet player. . '

[EEEEE§=J Yeah, trumpet. Well, no, I guess it might a been heart trouble, or

something else. Someone like--

[Allen:] It wasn't Walter "Blue" Robertson, when did he die? I'm tryin' to

remembere.
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[Russell:s] T don't kiow. Did you say Chris Kelly was with you at that time? Was
he playing in the Magnolia Rand?
[Barnes: ]  No, no, no.
(Russell:] He . . Ll
[Barnes: | You see--
gRussell: ] His time.
|Barnes: ] No. He wasn't playing =ik at all at that time, you see, by me being
right there--he used to live just on this side of us, you see, and he was about
six mile abbve. We used to know one another, ya know, .
[Russell: ] Yeah, he didn't belong to the Magnolia Band?
[EEEEEE’] No, no--he wasp't livin' right there on that plantation, he wag--
[Russell:] Yeah,
[Barnes: ] Livin' at a place where Deer Range at.
[Russell: ] Yeah.
(Barnes: ] What they call Deer Range now, that's where he--Chris was. See, he
probabiy didn't have music on his mind at that time. '
[Russell:] I interrupted you telling us about that parade, thoughj that you
played,that 10th of May parade.
|[Barnes:] Yeah, we played. And when we got [ 2] they say | ? ] pass around
[ ? ] where'd them fellas with them white coatskome. But you know when you pass
these--they have different cracks, ya see.
|Russel¥: ] Yes.
[Barnes: ] And they got on, got downtown, they had a what they call the district.
‘That is where they got a - -

END OF REEL II

Janvary 29, 1959
HARRISON BARNES
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[RUssell:] [ ? | about your white coats there in the band there, again--
(Barnes:]  Yeah.

(Russell:] Then you went through the District, you said--te the District?
[Eggggg;] Yeah. New we had been done, been off--made a round &1l uptown coming
down, you know. And we had passed--we was coming through the District--that is,
arovnd Franklin Street--

[Russell: ] Yeah.

[EEEEEE‘] And then they had a place between Frénklin and St. Lovis you run dead
into the cemetery like, you know. Well, they used to--around in thére it was all
fast people, you know--they used to call it--

[Russell:] Yeah.

[Barnes: | The District. So we was: coming through there late that evening, you
see. Different bands is--they had about, maybe sixteen, seventeen bands, all
thev could get--they had to go in the country and get us, you knowj they had
plenty of them. So we came--coming through there we played a piece what Bolden
had made famous, you know. I never know--{IJ) don't know the name of it.
[Russell: | How does it go? ,
(Barnes:] (Scats out tune) And we was strong on them trumpet, too, me an#hy
cousin, yéu know. And them women comes out of there and say, "Here comes Bolden's
band." Oh, they just clapped, just clapped for us, you know, and they just run

out there--that must be Bolden's bandj [unintelligible). Our--them country boys
was strong, you know. And [part of?] them fellows here in the city was falling

out and things--we [were] used to being in that sun and thing out there, plowing
and things like that--we were strong. We went on through.

[Russell: ] Was that the same piece that Bolden played, that you played it, you say?
[Barnes: ] Yeah.

|Russell: ) [When was it published, then?]? .

: o
[Barnes:] We played that in the country , yeah. 7 \ai}b ’“\\\)
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[Russell: ] You had the music for it?

[Barnes: ] No, we [know?] music.

[Russell:] Just head.

(Barnes:] Yeah, just by ear; you see, [we'd] just catch them things by ear.
[Now he could?)--[unintelligible].

[Rus;ell:] I don't remember that tune. Whaé does it [go 1like]? Sing a little
more of ity maybe I've heard it; I don't remember it, though,

[Eg{ggg:] I don't think you heard that; it was very famous around here.
[Scats tune again) It was very nice. —

[Russell:] Yeah, ]

[Barnes: |  Yeah.

Allen:] That was the cornet part you were humming?

[Barnes :] Yeah. '

[Allen:] Must be "Don't Go 'Way Nobody" [?], huh?

[Barness ] Oh, it was something on that order, but I--

[é;gégz] "Eccentric" [?], too--doesn't it sound like "Eccentric"?

[EEEEEE’] Them people, they used to make up all them different bluesy and give
them all funny names, You know, they'd have 511 funny names they would, they'd give
the tunesj some of them was pretty nice pieces.

[Collins:] Like a blues?

(Banres: ]  Huh?

[Collins:] 1Like a blues it would be, would it? Something on |that order?]?
[Barnes: ] But, I mean--the bands used to make their omn names for the pieces.
See, just like Louis [Armstrong] and them used to make it and call it "Gut Bucket
[Blues"], and all different kind of old funny names.

[Russell: ] "Cornet Chop Suey", eh?

[Egggggz] They had to have a name, wo they just called it that name, but it was

never published.

(Russell: ] Yeah.
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[EEEIEE?] You understand, they just--it was never published, the name, or nothing.
So we made a hit, and the people givin'us a big hand, that band from the country.
And they had a band from St. John Parish; they were good, too—;at that time. I
believe they used to call them the Pickwick, or something liké that--they were
pretty good; thev was really--. And the year before that, they had made a piece
by the name of "Hiawatha"j; they made that--they mad g a hit with'that; they

had to play that--it was in the paper, you know? They played it about, I'll

bet tﬁenty times, or something like that. @®Twas in the daily paper.

[Russell: ] They wrote it up? _

[éllgﬂll Is that "There's A Lizard on the Rail?"

[EEEEEE’] Yeah, yeah, that's it, but"Hiawatha" is the name of itj; they just put--
lﬂliﬁﬂij Used to sing that,

[Barnes:]  Add words to it--yeah, yeah, "Lizard on the Rail".

[Allen:] "With his tail--"

[EEIEEE=] Yeah, they made jt--that's one of Jim Humphrey's band, he had up there,
too. They made good; that was before we came.

[Russell: ] Oh, did you--talking about Frankie Duson--somebody told us that he
used to go down in the country, I believe on the other side of the river, and
tapught some of the bands, like Sam Morgan's band, or something. Did you ever
hear of Frankie Duson teaching anybody, or going around [unintelligible]?

[Barnes:] He didn't know nothing about music hisself.

|[Russell: ] I wondered, too; somebody told me he couldn't read; I wondered how
he could go around teaching bands. |

[Barnes:] It's wrong. The last place I played with him I, when I went in--
course, we had a project band; we used to call it the WPA Band, you know? And

rhe was in there when--he was signed up, was in there before I was: I went in
there and found him there--and he was just as blind as he ever was,'[around that

1line?]. He couldn't, he couldn't read.
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[Eggggliz] Uh-huh. Do wou remember who else was with Bolden when you heard him in
Globe Hall? Did you know any of the other men?

[EEEEEE’J [Wwillie] Cornish used to play trombone with theh, a} timesy I don'$
know none of the other fellows was with--I don't know none of the other fellows.

I might have know them after, but I don't whethér--they didi't tell me whether
they played with him, because I knowed a good many old musiclianers.

(Allen:] Well, was he out that day when you played his tune? Was he on the street?
[Barnes:] No, no, he was past--I think he had quit at that time. Shortly after
or before that once, he had kind of lost his mind.

[Allen:] Did you ever play in the same band with him, ever?

[Barnes:] Ho, no. T don't know him too geods But I heard himj; I used to be in
the park. See, I didn't come here 'til 1913, and het's famous around from 1910

and 1912 [wrong dates], like that; you couldn't hear nothing but Buddy Bolden.
Well, you see, he was one of them old musicians, and he was famousy you see, he
was strong and he'd make up his own tuned. Well, it was something different; the
people would be after [itl. Now you take 1like Manuel Perez: well, he was more

of a music [reader) man; he had a pretty good band. He had a good band, but he
was more--he wasn't after that rag--he wasn't much on that rag time. He was a
strong man, but he was a music man.

[Russell:] You mentioned [that) they wrote up in the paper about the Pickwick
Band--did you ever see any pictures of the old bands in the paper, or did anybody
have pictures, like of Bolden or those old bands?

[EEEEEE’] Not that I know of.

(Russell:] Photographs? -Did anybody ever take a picture of your Magnolia band
down in the country? A photograph anytime?

[Barnes: ] Oh, we got plenty of them that it was baken down while we was home,

you know?

[Allen: ] &[Russell:] Uh-huh.
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[EEPEEE’J People--sometime we'd go out to the train. You see, in the country
1ike that, when we were out like that, we'd just ﬁarade 'round the street.
[Allen:]  Bh-huh,
[Barnes:] And we'd go out when the train come to take [on] water there, you know,
and it'd be, stay there about ten minutes, and we'd play akouple of tunes, like
bthat. Some people used to would snap [photograph] them,éﬁd-—right on the place
[plantation] they used to snap us; everytime we'd have a big outing, people
would snap, but there never was no pictures delivered to us so we could--
[Russell: ] You never got any of those pictures? '
(Barnes: ] No.
[Allen: ] Any pictures of Chris Kelly around?
[Barnes:] No, uh-huh,
[Allen:] I guess Ben Kelly's still alive.
(Barnes:] He's still alive, yeah, lunintelligible].
[Allen: ] We'll ask ["Slow] Drag" [Pavageaul; he may know him.
(Russell:] Yeahe
[Allen: | Or his son,
[Barnes: ] He's still alive.
[Russell: ] Was there much difference in the style of the bands, the brass bands,
up here in the city, before they got tired and wore out? Did they play more
"head" music, or read all the timeé Was there much difference in your band and
the other bands?
[Barnes: ] Well, I think the country bands was the best, because they had fellows--
they would pick up men, different mens in some of these bands and they wash'$
good as--the band just had a big name.
[Russell:] Yeah, that's right.
[Egzggg:] The band just had a big name, and that's all. And when the fellows from

the country, that learnt that lmusic] off the card, what they had, they knowed, and
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they wasn't gonna play no more then what was written there, see?

[Russell: ] Yet you played some head things like that tune--

|Barnes: ] feah, yeah; but we'd get together on that, you s;e? We'd get together
on that and practice that and they gonna play it that way.

(Russell:] Yeah.

lEEEEEE’J Yeah. See now, I had a cousin playing trumpet with me; he was pretty
good on making that, them extra notes in there, you see? Ahd I was, I‘wés pretty
good, too, to fill in, you see, you know?

[Russell: ] Yeah,

[Eg{ggﬁ:] To make it ®ound good. So, I used to think the fellows hefe was way
above us, and I didn't find out 'til T got in the WPA Baand, and it come down
where they had to put that music up there, and I had much chance as them, you see?
[Huésell:] Yeah,

[Barnes: ] They ain't knowed nothing; I had to teach them.

|Russell:] Hal

[EEEEEE’J Fellow come in the Excelsior Band; he was--I used to think he was a
great man. Call him Georgie Hooker; he used to play trumpet in the band over
here, the Pacific Band. I thought he was a big shot. And they [WPAJ had him

on baritone, an*he come over there, and lT] had to show him how to divide [note
values] the music, Oh, I was surprised. Then they hired me from the country to
play with a--"Slnny" Henry recommend me to a band they called the Terminal Band,
down in the Ninth Ward, to come up here and play & parade with them. He say,
"Sphny" Henry say, "You send the music out there," say, "That fellow be all right."
So they sent to music aboﬁt a week ahead of time, you know, and they, thev had me
on what you call the 2nd cornet--they had 1st and 2nd, vou know? They had me on
2nd cornet parts. So I went over them and there wasn't none too hard, you know?
They had a few marches there; well, I gét.them down geodjy they had one of them

marches called "0ld Faithful." So I came up here that Sunday to rehearse with the,
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s to go ovut that Monday. And I got up--we was down in the Ninth Ward, aﬁd I, we
was playing down there, and rehearsing. I knowed mine already; I had mine down.
So this same Georgie Hooker, he came over; he must of heard they was rehearsing
down there. ‘He come over and brought a'few of his pieces, you k;ow? Come down
there--we ﬁas rehearsing--he come there and [said] "Now, 1 got some pieces heré I
want §'all to look over." They had the trumpet player playing with us, couple of
them. Soon as he come in there and put that down, they commenced blowing [unin-
telligible). So I took it and look at it, and I 1look at it. I say, "All right."
So, two.or three of us just run over it, you know?--we wasn't go{ng to play it

the next day nohow, b;t we just--. And I played it, and I played it pretty good,
you knowe I found out I did well; they found out I did well, too. I wouldn't
run. So when--well, I think he played that piece, we played that piece. I say,
"We going to play this one now." I put that old number we had there, "0ld Faith-
ful," you know? He went out in the back; it run him. I say, "You wouldn't play
that?" and I say, "You brought that here for them fellows to play, [and] here

you running out." So I didn't find out [he couldn't, he wasn't that,all that
other fellow--he come in the Excelsior Band after T was playing, had come back
here to town, and T found out about all the musicianers?] And when I got in the
WPA Band,'what we called the WPA Band--I don't know; we was--. So, they had
twenty trombone plavers in there; they must have had about a hundred altogether,
maybe more--hundred, you know, unstruments. Sol Frankie Duson was, had the lead
chair, you know, and when he seen me, he say, "You take the lead." I say, "No,
you stay where you at." He want me to take the lead chair. I say, "I'll sit any
place." You see, it.d‘dn't mgke no difference to me, because the music wasn't .
all that hard. And we played around; ain't had mothing too hard to play. So,
the fellow what_we was playing for said, after we played with lhim] a month or so,
he said he gonna have a test, you know?

[Russell: ] Who was the leader, the boss of the whole band?
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[Barnes:] A fellow by the name of Mr. Gilbert, you know; he had in charge, had
it in charge. So he say he's gonna run a test. He run a test, and put the mueic
up, you know, and wasn't, the music wasn't all that hard, but a whole lot of
fellows couldn't make it--didn't know nothing at all. In a wéék or 8oy they cut
the band down to about seventy scméthing. They had all kind of trémbOne players
in there before: fellow [who] played from the left side and all.

lRussell: ] Uh-huh.

[gg;ggg:] So, they had, they cut it down to about seventy some--odd. And--
[Russell: ] Who stayed in on trombone? FErankie Duson still there?

[Barnes: ] They p;ssed him some kind of way;; they liked him, you know.
[Russell:] Yeah.

[Barnes: ] They, again, Frankie would bluff you; if he hear something once--
[Russell: ] He got it. ~ ’
[Barnes: ] He got it, yeah. And they got another man to take [chargel], by the name
of 01d Man Martino [Martinez); he took the band over after theyleut it?]. And
Gilbert, before he left, he bought a whole lot of orchestrations, you know; [He
wanted to set up the band so you could dance by it?]. So they had that same
"SUnny" Henry playing trom, playing the trombone. And they practiced and prac-
ticed and practiced. So, they asked me to play one day--I don't know; "Sonny"
wasn;t there. And I taken and played the trombone piece, and I went right along
with them, with them pieces you know. So I had been playing, with [John] Robi-
chaux in all them places like that. That music was--I was-- you be sharp when

you keep up [unintelligiblel; it's nothing, nothing; heck, you're, it's no work.
[Russell: ]  Uh-huh.

[Barnes:] So, when I went there, they told me that--they kept me on the trombone.
And we had a orchestra and a march band,, you See?--the concert [band, rather?].
And we played with them, and [again?] what they call the "Lay out," you see, dance

like., Well, they had--they taken two bands, and they had--another bunch, they had
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a orchestra, and we'd take turns playing. And we had a piece [that] we had
practiced, and they didn't knoy we had practiced; T think lit was named] "Cam-
ellia"--"Vamelia"--I can't call it--"Cecelia" or womething like that (sings).
[The excerpt is too short for positive identification, but Mr. Barnes' attempts
to recall the name suggest "Viiia," by Franz Lehar, although the rhythmic pattern
he usesd suggests "The Merry Widow Waltz", by the same composer; both are from
'the opera, "The Merry Widow".] [unintelligible].

|Russell: ] [What's the name?]? [Put the name down again?].-
|Barnes: ] Yes. We had that--

(Allen:] "Derian, Vil

LEEEEEE’] ind late at night, the fellow that we was playing with, he, we'd put
that up, you know} and we played that number. It ain't so easy, neiﬁher, when
you get way down in there [further into the musicl.

[Russell: ] T don't know it at all; I've [never heard it?7]

[Barnes: ] No. We played that number, and the [people, or other band] said,
"Where you all get that from, where you éll get that piece from?" We had been
rehearsing it for the.dance; it was a nlce dance number, but you got to know
your business on them numbers. And, they played some nice numbers, too, you knowj
and--they got mixed up on a number; they was trying to play a jazz number, you
know, and the fellow |leader] had been drinking, and he picked it up in the wrong
key. And I tell you, that wasja messj that was a really mess.

[Collins:] What was the name ‘Of that, [4gain?]?

[Barnes: ]  Huh?

[Collins: | What was the name? What was the name of that tuns, ¢jaia?

[Russell: ] How do you spell that? |

(Allen:] "Delia".

[Barnes: ]  Yeah; that's a nice number.

[Russell: ) Gee, I don't know; I really don't.
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[Allen:] Oh, yeah; well, it was verv popular; I'll get you the music sometime.
[Barnes: ] He brought a plenty lof] popular numbers, you know. He come, came up
with that, and we did-- )

[Russell:] How late did you s tay in music? When did you retire from nusic?
[Barnes: ] Oh, the sickness; I had what they call a tumor growed out on my hip,

and it got gradually, 'til about a year or so it got pretty near big as a béseball.
Then my blood was bade [He had syphilis]. Now, how that--I had got a test about
six months |before]--less than six months. I was--it was negative. And I got an-
other test, it was gositive. So--s0 the nurse said--where I éot a test the first
time--said, "[It] can't be." Say, "We taken your blood test and [it was negative?],"
And so they took it again, and they told me, yes, it was bad. Well, I had to get
treatments, you see. I had to get treatments, add I had that tumor growdng out on
my leg. That hinder me in the, whilst 1 was in the WPA Band. Well, I was stuck
around in there a good while. Towards the last I just had to give it up. They
didn't last long after I--. I only left two trombone players when I left; there

was "Sdnny"Henry and a fellow by the name of Arthur--only had two trombone players
left [after I left?]. |

(Russell:] Just two of them left after you.

[Barnes: ] Yeah. And the band disband a little while |after that); they didn't stay
together too long after that; they went outs And I had to go on an operationg
that's what slowed me up. And, my instrument wasn't all that hots yﬁu see, I need|ed]
another instrument. They came here many times and I'd tell them "yeah", and would
go against me will, you know? And [they would] ask me to play with them and--even
(Henry) Allen [Sr.], he'd come to me, [He'd] say, "Friend, I'm in a jam"; say,

"Come help me out." Well, 1'd go out there, but I couldn't walk like I wanted,

you know, I just told him--well, I'd say, "Look, make this the last one"; I say,

"I ain't making no more." So I got operated on and I never did make no more parades,
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And my instrument wasn't good enough for me to--I needed a new instrument, and at
that time, it was tight, tough--

[Russell: ] Yeah, that's right--during the depression. ,

[EEEEEEFJ Tough to get a new instrument. But my teeth was bad; I had to get my
teeth fixed; I had to get that first., And I couldn't get both of them, I just
give it vp and told them don't ever come for me. And 1 got ringed uph~thﬁpeople
would ring me, you know, the different musicians to come play, but I wouldn't go.

I figure my health was better then--that made, that was, I was on the way out then.
And I kept the insttyment in here till I went to play in churcﬁ; went to, joined
the church and went to play in the chsir, and I played in there--

lRussell: ] Which church was thitokad music, had a band?

[Barnes: ] In the choir--yeah, yeah.

[Russell: ] Which church was that?

[Barnes: ]  Plenty, plenty of them have--

[Russell:] I know some of them do here.

(Barnes: ] [Unintelligible). And I--it was [the] First ﬁemission Baptist Church,
you know; [I] played with them/

[Russell: | Remus Matthews played in a church, didn't he?

[Barnes: ] Yeah, he played in a church. He [plays] on a drum; I don't know if
they had any other instruments or not. But trombone went good in there. I'd have
my mute, you know, and certain numbers, when they plaved them over--like overtures,
they called them--anthem, you know--and they played that with cértain part they had--
it sounds nice.

(Russell:] Can yov tell anything about the music in the churches down at Magnolia?
Did they have a church down there that you belonged tof

(Barnes: | I wasn'f joined up with the church at the time.

[Aussell: ] Did you hear any music down there in the churches, ever, from outside or
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any place there? Spirituals or?--

[Barnes: ]  Instrumenbals, you mean?

[Russell: ] Well, any kind, even singing: spirituals or gospé} songs. What kind
of music did they have?

Lgézgggz] They didn't have, they didn't even have a piano there--you know how
the country churches was; they didn't even have a piano.

[Russell:] No organ or piano?

[Barnes: ] No organist, nothing.

[ﬂ;igg:] - What would they sing?

[Barnes: ] Huh? Sing, yeah.

[Russell:] What kind? What was the singing like?

lﬂllﬂﬂ’] Did they sing hymns?

[Barnes:]  The singing was like an anthem, like. They--

[Russell: ] Slower numbers?

(Barnes: ]  Then they would sing jubileels); they would mix them in, you see,
just like they do now. They--I think they called them anthems. They'd word it
out, then they'd sing that strain; then they'd word it out again and sing some
more, you know? I don't know how to call that.

[Russell:] What were the jubilee sdngs like? Were they fast--fast beat?
[EEEEEE:] Oh, yeah; sometime when they--sometimes they would start to chapping
their hands on the jubilee, yeah; sometimes the sisters would shout, -you know?--
just like a person would dance there.

(Russell:] Yeah.

[Barnes: | Yeah. That would be, that would be in after preaching and things like
that would get on them things. Then they had what they called a "S8oclial"j; some- -
times they wovld give a "social", you know, and selling diiferent things and they
.would sing hymns because they [were) around .the churches. And‘théy'd be shouting--

T don't know what they call it; it wasn't dancing, [but) it was so near dancing I
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don't know what it is,

lﬁllgg:] To change the subject--did Chris Kelly ever use two trumpets?
[Barnes: ] No; not, not in my day, no. ;
[Alien: ] Well, what woild you do when he'd blow you up like that?

(Barnes: ]  Huh?

[Allen:] What would you do whén he'd blow you lip?

(Barnes:] Well, he wovld notify me.

[Allen:]  And he, he'd send a man?

(Bannes: | He'd send a, he'd send somebody with me and he'd go on the other job

where he had [thel deposit on the job, see?

[Allen: ] Yeah. Who did he send in his place?

[Barnes: ] Well, he'd pick up just who he could ge£, what he could--somebody he

could cheat, see? He'd take that job [and] he'd be done got--I'd be done given

him the deposit on the job, yo? know? And he'd take another job, you=me? And

he'd take another band and éet a trumpet player and send with me. Sometime he'd

send a good one and sometime he'd just send somebody not used to playing with the
bnad. Well, that lis] what got me disgusted. |

(Alen: ] Did y'all ever make any records, with Chris?

(Barnes: ] No, no.

[Allen:] And who was in the rhythm section with Chris?

nggyﬁpl Well, we had a fellow they called--he's liv%;g yet, gq?_?ne of them f,, )
living here--at that time, oh, a fell ow t hey used to callfJg;gi {Rouchon 7] }
Well, the Creole just called him "ggﬁﬂﬁyou know, but I can't think of his other

name now, but I knowed his pther.name.

(Allen: ] He's alive nbw?

[Barnes: ]  Huh?

[Allen: ] He's alive now?
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[Barnes: ] No, he died:

[Allen: | He died? And what did he play?

Uyygggy] Bass. And a fellow by the name of "Ti! Boy", be played banjo. And they
vere good. We had so marny different [players?J; we changed them men so many diff-
erent times. We had a fellow by the name of Mitchell; now he was good on that---
take the back of the bow and picksy that's before they started picking witﬁ their
thumb .

[Allen: ] They'd hit with the back of the bow, huh?

lggzgggzj No, no--the part what you hold 1like that?

LAllen: ] Yeah?

(Barnes: | You'd take that--

[Allen: ] Oh! I see.

[Barnes:] Man, them dudes could play that; thaﬁ's--

(Russell:] Down at the--where the screw is.

—

[Barnes: | That was, that's the way it started--that's the way it started right

here. Had a fellow--that 's the war it started right here in the eity. Used to
pick it with that back part of it.

[Allen: | Uh-huh--that screw?

LEEEES&‘J With the handle.

([Russell: ]  Yeah, of the--yeah,

[ggzgggzj UTh-huh. Then they tried, started with £his. Them fellows used to put--
their hand get sore, they uséd to put tape on there. That--all that started right
here in New Orleans, They didn't hear of it, or——tﬁat's when }hythm started to
coming inj %hej—was double-timéng and all. You see, before they used to Eoorp,
broorp, boorp, broorp fdemonstrates sounds made by bowed bass], but they cut that
out and they sﬁarﬁ that(picking the bass], And this other fellow, he start double-
time with the back of the bow, wyou see? o

(Allen:]  Uh-huh,

[Russell: ] yeah.
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[§E£EE§‘] Had a fellow by the name of Chester, I believe; he was the best thay
had on there. They, he--I think he was the man (who) started that, too.

(Allen: | Is he alive? Chester? P

[Barnes: ) I don't know--he's alive,but I don't remember seeing that man for yeafs.
lRussell: |  [What Chester was it? )2

lM:J Chester "[izard"?

(Barnes: ] Huh? Bass player.

[Russell: | What's his last name, do you remember?

[Barnes: | No, I--

[Allen:]  Not Chester "Lizard", huh?

[Barnes:] 1Is Chester "Lizarg" a bass player?

[ﬁllﬂﬂ’] Uh-huh; [he's a] 1little short guy--Chester Zardis--Chester "Lizard",

ﬁhey call him,

[ngégﬁzj It might; I ain't seen hi~ fof pears.,

[ﬁl_]ﬂ:] Used to work with "Buddy" Pettt,

[ggggggzj That must be him,

[Allen:] Yeah,

(Russell:] Little short fellow--real short.

[Barnes: ]  Yeah.

(Russell: ] [Unintelligible)

[Barnes: | That's where that rhythm and thing started, huh?

[Allen: ]  Good drummers?

[Barnes: J Huh?

(Allen: ] Did they have good drummers in those days?

[EEEEEE’J Oh, yeah; oh, yeah, thev had what you call ragtime drummers, See, when
vwe first start Johnny Brown--with Johnny Brown, we had a drummer by the name of
"Face- 0“ [Eddie Woods]{ He died early and then we got a fellﬁw by the name of Dave

[Bailey}]; now, T can't think of his last name right now--he had a brother called
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Ernesti. Jo'vr
(Allen:] "Duck" Ernest?

|Barnes: ] Huh?

[Allen:] "Duck" Ernest was his brother?

lgggggg:] "Duck" Ernest was his brother, yeah--half-brother, different fathers.
[Mllen:]  "Duck" played bass. |

& e - A
_ [Barnes: ] Yeah. - T ey he iy Boamd

i -,\11 fy
[Allen: ] wWell, he must be Dave Ernést. ,[See Punch Miller interview, Aug. 20, 1959]
[Barnes:] Dgve was a good, he was a good drummer, too, Dave was; he had to be
good, becuase |unintelligibled--he'd charge them up if he Wasg't good. That is, he
had to keep that rhythm--you can't increase; you don't want no drummer to increase
and you don't want one that's gonna lag. You got to be right on the beat--you know?
Like that--you ﬁlay more easy, it's more easy on‘everybodya You get some drummers,
they kind of lag just a second of a fractionj [E%ﬂy will] drag you back, you see?
We start to hitting onr foot there, we know it means to come uvp on that drum a 1ittle
bit. And if you had to keep a-doing that, we'd get rid of hi&——ﬂouldn't lag [unif-
telligible). All tha started right hére in the city, putting a little more to it,
a little more to it. And now, I think I could, with the trombone--not bragging on
mfselfw-l could out-play a whole lot of them;j I could play two, three--by playing
the trumpet and haveling] talent in music, I could put a whole lot in there, in the
piece, you see,and like a--
[ﬁ;;gg:] Before our tape runs out--what were some of the other tunes "Buddy"
Bolden played?
[Barnes: | I couvldn't think of all of them because [they] didn't have no names, you
know? They didn't have no names lor nothing?].
[éllggzj I thought maybe you knew some of the different parts in them, or something
1ike that he would have. |

[Barnes: ] And he was, he was about goiﬁg out when I come here, you see? I was--
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he was about passed on.

[Collins:] Do you have your instrument now?

[Barnes: ] It's all mashed up; it was back there. I got runned over; I'd been
playing in the choir now. I got it out--I done throwed it dut in the shed.
lRussell:] You trom--your old trombone?

[Barnes: |  Uh-huh.

[Allen: ] What about your baritone?

(Russell:] Yeah, baritone, too.

[Eiﬂﬂgi‘J I didn't--I used to have |[to] borrow the baritone; the lact time I
played baritone--T played a street job ﬁith it--I had to borrow John Porter's
baritone.

|Russell: ] Oh, yeah.

[Collins: ] You just played with the choir--just yourself; there was noj band;
Jjust yourself accompanying.

[ggzgggﬁj Yes, sir; yeahy After I joined the church well, I just taken it on with
them; and they seemed to like it, too.

[Russell: ] Yeah; I1'11 bet it was good.

[Barnes: J Yeah.

[ﬁ}lgg:] Who was the first person you ever made a record for?. When was that?
[EEEEEE’] I didn't make no record until I made one with a |the Originai Zenith])
brass band down there.

(Russell:] You played baritone, wasn't it?

[Barnes: | Yeah,

[Allen: | With George Lewis?

[Barnes:] Yeah.

LAllen: ] Oh, I see.
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[Barnes:] They didn't have much of a bass horn on it. The
fellows just jump[ed] up and made them records, you know; they
wasn't, didn't practice or---. The bass player, he didn't have
no emborichure; couldn't, couldn't hear him.. ’

[Allen:) How do you like the records you made with [Emile]

"Mealy" Barnes?

[Barnes:] I didn't have no idea to do that.
[Russell:] [You hadn't played at all?]
* [Barnes:] They just grab me up, sent me---T went there to hear

them make the record and--—-

END OF REEL IIX
Januvary 29, 1959,



